HAL J. RASMUSSEN OPERATING, INC.
Six DESTA DRIVE, SUITE 2700
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79705
(915) 687-1664

October 28, 1991

0il Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Nelda

Re: Gas 0il Ratio Test
State 19 #1 and
Kaiser State #8

Dear Nelda,

We are unable to perform the scheduled Gas 0il Ratio test on the
Kaiser State #8 well, located in section 13 O 21S 34E Lea County, due
to problems with the pump. As soon as these problems are remedied the
GOR test will be conducted. The State 19 #1 well in section 19 A 218
35E Lea County, is currently inactive.

If you have any questions or if I can be of any further assistance,
please don't hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your cooperation in
this matter.

Sincerely,
Hal J. Rasmussen Operating, Inc.

Scott Casey



